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' Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 J12253 . JAN 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMB/Fiint State Office Building ------------------------
Index Number 11730 

Bid opening date and time 4/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/9/2013 

lil Director [il SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS QuaUfledo~~n?· Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND% BIPBOND BASE BID 

(j) DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $963,000.00 

4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 

Hickory Corners Ml 49060 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,022,000.00@ 

P.O. Box418 

Flint Ml 48501 

Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,074,550.00-c:§) 

P.O. Box 220 6/6/2013 

Hubbardston Ml 48845 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. 8 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,142,000.00 C0 
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

Antler Construction, Inc. ce Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,229,000.00 C2) 
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/6/2013 

Canton M 48187 
- --·--~---~----- --

$1 ,700,000.00@ J. Perez Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

2232 Davison 11/29/2009 

Flint Ml 48506 
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<R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J12419 . DES 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/St. Louis Correctional Facility Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 60220 

Bid opening date and time 4/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/9/2013 

lil Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[iJ SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDEi:{S Qualified Dis; Veteran? Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

$165,500.00 (j) Superior Energy Systems 

13660 Station Road 

Columbia Station OH 44028 
--~----- -------------

Temperature Control, Inc. 

1623 Northern Star Drive 

Traverse City Ml 49686 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $168,950.008 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591f12133 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Benton Harbor Bus Terminal Available Funds$ -----------­
Index Number 75605 

Bid opening date and time 4/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/9/2013 75600 

Director liJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low liJ Adequate liJ 
Second Revised W.O.IM.O.P. liJ 
Third liJ Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDE8.$"· 

Greg A. Windemuller Builers, LLC 

3927 47th Street 

Hamilton Ml 49419 
------··--------

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardabiljty? BONO % Bll:> BOND 
5.00% Bond 

591 I 12133 . AGY 

BASE BID 

$74,028.00 8 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591f13077 . AGY 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Brighton Maintenance Garage -----------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/9/2013 

[jJ Director liJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [jJ Adequate 

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jJ Additional Funds $ 

Third [jJ Addendum [jJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

Quality Roofing, Inc. 

6201 Earhart Road 

Ann Arbor 

CEI Michigan LLC 

Ml 48105 

2140 Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 200 

Howell Ml 48843 

Superior Services RSH, Inc. 

16486 Grove Road 

Lansing Ml 48906 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Qualifl~d Dis. Veteran? · 

---··---------------------

VJM Design and Build Corporation 

1321 Bamford 

Waterford 

Kril Enterprises, Inc. 

10690 Grand River Ave. 

Ml 

Brighton Ml 

48328 

48116 

~ REQUIRED 

C~rt.. of AwaitdabUity? BOND % BID BOND 

Yes expires 
4/3/2016 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

BASE BID 

$88,450.00 CD 

$106,000.0@ 

$110,000.0@ 

$114,495.00 

$124,250.00 

··-------------· ------·-----
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f12201 . BOW 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Shiawassee State Game Area Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 87945 

Bid opening date and time 4/10/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/9/2013 

[iJ Director liJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [jJ 
Second [iJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third [jJ Addendum [jJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS QIJalified Dis. veteran?;. Cert; oO.wardability? 

Gerace Construction Company, Inc. 

4055 S. Saginaw Road 

Midland 

Lawrence M. Clark, Inc. 
50850 Bemis Road 

Belleville 

Ml 

Ml 

Grand River Construction, Inc. 

5210 36th Avenue 

Hudsonville 

Porath Contractors, Inc. 

960 S. Harrison Road 

Houghton Lake 

Ml 

Ml 

48640-8501 

48111 

49426 

48629 

Yes expires 
7/6/2013 

BOND%' 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

biP BOND ''BASE biD 
Bond $444,021.00 

Bond $497,160.00 ® 

Bond $549,800.00 ® 

Bond $597,750.00 ® 
--------------------
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